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Questions and Answers Related to the RFP for  

Recruitment and Staffing Services  

1. Is this a re-compete RFP? If yes, 
a.      Could you please share the name of Current Suppliers (who are currently providing services to the 
Agency)? 
b.     Could you please share current Supplier’s pricing and Proposals? 
c.      When the existing contract was started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of the current 
contract since inception? 
d.     How many resources are currently engaged in the current contract? 
e.      Can you please share the no. of positions served in previous years under this contract? 
f.      Can you please share the amount of business each vendor did under this contract in previous years? 
g.     Can you please confirm the most commonly filled positions of this contract in the past?? 

Answer: CTPF does not possess sufficient information regarding the meaning of a “re-compete”, and 
therefore is unable to explicitly answer this question and its subsections a. – g.  This is the first instance in 
which CTPF has solicited these services in a competitive RFP process.  Although CTPF has utilized 
recruiting and staffing organizations, these services were contracted on an as needed basis unlike the 
current scope of work.    

Also to avoid any confusion, CTPF invites all responsive and responsible organizations engaged in the 
services solicited in the RFP to submit written proposals, this includes organizations that provided services 
to CTPF in the past or currently.   

2. Please share the historical spend of this contract since it has been started. 

Answer: Please refer to No. 1. 

3. Please share the historical spend for the year 2020. 

Answer: Please refer to No. 1. 

4. Is there any local preference for this contract? 

Answer: CTPF does not possess sufficient information regarding the meaning of  “local preference”, and 

therefore is unable to explicitly answer this question.  Notwithstanding the lack of explanation for “local 

preference”, the CTPF will consider all submissions regardless of the physical location of the respondent 
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organization’s office(s).  CTPF, however, has a preference for candidates to fill positions residing in the 

metropolitan Chicago area. 

5. What will be the estimated annual budget for this project? 

Answer: CTPF is unable to disclose the estimated annual budget for this project. 

6. Is there any local preference for this contract? 

Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 4.  

7. How many positions can we expect under this contract throughout the given term? 

Answer: CTPF is unable to provide an exact estimation of the positions; however, CTPF may provide a 

range of 15-20 subject to change based upon circumstances, resources, and pace of the PAS 

modernization project.  

8. Minimum guaranteed hrs per week for these positions? 

Answer: CTPF estimates the minimum guaranteed hours per week for these positions in the range of   
 20 to 35 hours per week 

9. What is the anticipated duration of the project? 

Answer: The PAS modernization project consists of staggered phases of completion with corresponding 

timelines. The staffing services solicited in this RPF are intended to temporarily replace permanent CTPF 

staff members that are intermittently and temporarily deployed to assist with the PAS. It is expected that 

the CTPF staff will be return to their positions once the deployment is completed.  At this time the 

temporary placement will also terminate, however, the entire PAS modernization project is anticipated to 

continue until December 2024; but may extend longer. 

10.   Will it be a 13-week assignment or longer? 

Answer: Please refer to Answer No. 9 above.   

11. Do we need to provide a crisis rate besides the regular rate? 

Answer: It is not mandatory to provide a crisis rate besides the regular rate, however, it would be useful 

to provide complete rate information, and any other rates that may vary based upon unique 

circumstances.   

12.    Do we need to submit a fully-burdened (including all mark-ups and administrative cost) hourly rate or 
Candidate pay rate for the given positions?  

Answer: Yes. 
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13. There is no specified cost sheet provided, please clarify how can we present our pricing, can we use our 
own pricing template? 

Answer: Yes, you may submit your own pricing template. 

14.  Please confirm if it is mandatory to provide Pen Testing Services. 

Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1 to this RFP.  This reference to Pen Testing Services was an error. 

15.  Please confirm all the purchasing equipment that would be required for this project. 

Answer:  CTPF does not possess sufficient information regarding the meaning of  “all the purchasing 
equipment”, and therefore is unable to explicitly answer this question.  Notwithstanding the lack of 
explanation, CTPF does not anticipate the purchase of equipment for this solicitation.  

16. Do you want any specific requirement under the MSPA?  

Answer:  This question references Section VIII(G) of the RFP which solicits a sample Master Services and 

Product Agreement (MSPA).  In the case of the current RFP, the corresponding contract would be a 

Master Services Agreement since products are not solicited.  The sample agreement may include the 

terms, practices, and conditions included in your organization’s standard agreements for similar services. 

17. Is the Core Recruitment and Staffing Services, If not what weightage does recruitment and staffing 
services hold? 

Answer: CTPF does not possess sufficient information regarding the meaning of “Core Recruitment and 
Staffing Services”, and therefore is unable to explicitly answer this question.  Notwithstanding the lack of 
explanation, CTPF anticipates that both the recruitment and staffing of willing and able candidates will be 
comparable contingent upon the CTPF needs and available resources to support the PAS project. 

18. How many vendors will be awarded as a result of this solicitation? 

Answer:  This decision will be made subsequent to the evaluation and approval of responsible and 

responsive written proposal submissions. 

19. Will the CTPF interview/approve workers prior to placement? 

Answer: Yes. 

20. Is drug testing required? If so, 5 panel or 10 panel? 

Answer: No.

21. Is there any preference given to local vendors? 

Answer: Please refer to Answer No. 4. 
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22. Are bidders required to submit documentation related to utilizing MBE subcontractors regardless of their 
participation?  

Answer:  This question does contain the specific reference to the request in the RFP, however, CTPF 

presumes that it relates to Section XVIII Minority Affiliation, and therefore, responds that bidders are not 

required to submit documentation related to utilizing MBE subcontractors regardless of their 

participation.  Instead bidders are required to report the use or non-use of MBE utilization.  If the vendor 

reports utilization, then it shall report the documentation.

23. Does the CTPF expect vendors to provide timecard management or time clocks or does the CTPF intend to 
leverage an existing internal time management process? 

Answer:  CTPF will require vendors to provide timecard management or time clocks.

24. What is the CTPF’s expected invoicing schedule (weekly, bi-weekly, monthly)? 

Answer: Weekly

25. Does the CTPF envision paying with a Purchasing Card? 

Answer: No

26. Are there additional transactional costs related to the CTPF’s organization (e.g., program/VMS fees) we 
should take into account when assessing our pricing? 

Answer: No.

27. Does the CTPF have mandatory PTO for contingent labor? If so, what is the expectation and does the CTPF 
want this billed separately or factored into the markup/bill rate? 

Answer:   For purposes of responding to this Question 27, it shall be presumed that PTO is an acronym for 

Personal Time Off.  CTPF does not provide mandatory or compensated PTO for contingent labor. 

Contingent labor may take unpaid PTO, provided that they notify their supervisor of any time off in 

accordance with CTPF notice requirements.  

28. Will the CTPF be providing all equipment and work spaces needed for office-based positions? 

Answer: Yes 

29. What personal protection equipment (PPE) is required by the CTPF and for which roles? What equipment 
is provided by the CTPF versus what the vendor needs to provide? Will PPE be billed at cost to the CTPF? 

Answer:   CTPF employees are currently working remotely; however, a few essential workers are working 

in the office.  PPE stations are available throughout the office offering masks, hand sanitizer and cleaning 
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material for employee use. The use of masks is required in all common areas of the office and building. 

Comparable PPE will be available to CTPF employees performing work in the office during the current 

circumstances according to State, municipal and the commercial building guidelines.  CTPF will monitor 

these guidelines and make adjustments as necessary.

30. We understand that the contract will be awarded for a total of four years, including renewals. What is the 

initial term of the contract? Will there be any consideration for pricing increases for the renewal years? 

Answer: Please refer to question No. 9 answer above.  If your organization’s practice is to increase prices 

concomitantly with the renewal of contracts please disclose these practices and increases in the written 

proposal. 

31. Will all selected vendors receive the order at the same time? If not, with the award to potential multiple 
vendors, can you provide your process to deliver orders to the vendors? What will define your process - 
lowest price or fastest processing of the order? 

Answer:  Yes.  Vendors in the pool will receive the order at the same time.  The selection will primarily 

rely upon the cost of the service assuming that the credentials, experience, and qualifications of the 

proposed candidate(s) are comparable.  In the unique situation where the qualifications are 

incomparable, then greater consideration will be given to the vendor that is able to meet the needs of the 

CTPF based upon the particular need or circumstances. 

32. May Bidder’s provide an hourly rate range per job description selected on their pricing form instead of a 
fixed hourly rate? 

Answer:  Each bidder is encouraged to prepare their proposal with the rate range that is utilized in its 

normal business practices, and apply it to the current RPF solicitation.

33. To ensure FCRA compliance, it is our company’s policy to provide clients with an attestation of completion 
of background check pursuant to client’s requirements, but not the actual results. Will the CTPF accept 
letters of attestation in lieu of actual background check results? 

Answer:   CTPF accepts letters of attestation; however, acceptance of a candidate shall be contingent 

upon submission of clear and convincing results of a thorough background check. In instances where 

negative or incomplete information is submitted, the appropriate management and Human Resources will 

assess the potential risks and liabilities related to the job's requirements and determine whether a 

candidate is suitable for the circumstances. 

34. Will WBE/MBE/DBE certifications from states other than Illinois be acceptable in this bid? 

Answer: Yes

35. If government-mandated costs or expenses are enacted during the contract term, will respondents be 
allowed to request rate increases to cover these higher rates? 
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Answer: Please provide clear examples of “government-mandated costs or expenses that may be enacted 

during the contract term” derived from your organization’s experience, and CTPF will take these into 

consideration when evaluating the written proposals.  

36. At what point in the RFP process would you like an ACORD proof of insurance document?  

Answer:  Proof of insurance must be submitted in accordance with the RFP requirements.

37. What's the budget / spend for this project?  

Answer: CTPF is unable to disclose the budget / spend for this project.

38. When will this project begin?  

Answer:  Hiring may begin upon execution of a Master Services Agreement.

39. Will we get a chance to negotiate once CTPF sees our agreement, or do we need to give best and final 

offer within our agreement?  

Answer: CTPF expects to receive the best and final offer for specific positions when a company has been 

identified as a participant in the pool and responds to a request to fill a position.

40. Are you able to negotiate the billing rate being fixed for the four year term of the engagement?   

Answer:  CTPF prefers to consider the option of a fixed rate; however, CTPF may be flexible and will 

consider a rate that is not fixed contingent upon the position, experience and qualifications of a specific 

candidate. 

41. In Exhibit A, what are the salary ranges for each role and are they only hiring 1 person for each role listed?  

Answer: Please refer to Answers Nos. 9 and 39 above.   The roles identified in the RFP are a “sample” list 

of the roles that may be hired.  Other roles may be necessary.  In some instances, there may be multiple 

positions needed to file the same role. 

42. Are there any temporary to perm roles, or are they all perm roles?  

Answer: Please see Answer No. 9 above. These are primarily project-based roles.  These positions are 

temporary and for the duration of a specific project within the larger PAS modernization project lasting 

for the next four (4) years.  The hiring of positions may be staggered contingent upon the stages of the 

PAS project.   

43. Is there a chance for more roles in the future, or just what is listed?  

Answer: Yes.  Please refer to Answers Nos. 9 No. 39 above. 
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44. If we don’t track MWBE or current contracts, should we estimate?  

Answer: Assuming this question refers to required disclosures (vii) and (viii) on page 10 of the RFP, 

Bidders may provide estimates, if possible, with a notation that the figures represent estimated 

data.  Alternatively, it is acceptable for Bidders to respond that they do not track this data.

45. Are you requiring any type of MWBE participation? If our organization is not a MWBE, and do not plan to 

contract the work out to a MWBE, does that impact our chances of being selected?   

Answer:  CTPF does not require a specific type of MWBE participation; however, the CTPF encourages the 

utilization of MWBE participation.  Each written proposal will be evaluated as detailed in Section X 

PROPOSAL EVALUATION and XIV SELECTION OF THE WINNING BID of the RFP.   The CTPF may not 

comment upon the contents of any written proposal.    

46. For this question - The number of current contracts that the Respondent has with a business other than 

(1) a minority owned business, (2) a female owned business, or (3) a business owned by a person with a 

disability, under which, while the business is not owned by one of the above categories, where more than 

fifty percent (50%) of services performed pursuant to the contract are performed by (1) a minority 

person, (2) a female, or (3) a person with a disability. – are you requiring vendors to meet a specific mix?  

Answer:  No. CTPF does not require a specific mix of contracts with other entities.  Organizations, 

however, are required to disclose the existence or non-existence of contracts with entities meeting the 

descriptions identified in Section VIII PROPOSAL CONTENT AND FORMAT, I(a)(viii).

47. We don’t report on our temporary employees to the EEOC, so we only have information for internal staff. 

Is this acceptable?  

Answer: Yes.  

48.  Can CTPF provide the anticipated overall spend for this opportunity?  

Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 37 above. 

49.  Can CTPF provide a breakdown of spend by discipline and location?  

Answer:  CTPF operates from one location, 425 South Financial Place, Suite 1400, Chicago, IL.  Please refer 

to Answer 37 above.

50.  How many vendors does CTPF envision choosing?  

Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 18 above.

51.  Is direct-hire in scope with this opportunity?  
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Answer:  CTPF does not foresee “direct-hire” within the scope of the current RFP solicitation.

52. Is CTPF willing to provide a list of current pay rates or rate ranges for in-scope roles?  

Answer: No.  CTPF is unable to disclose a list of current pay rates or rate ranges for in-scope roles.

53. Does CTPF expect bidders to provide their pricing with markups, rates (bill and or pay), rate  

ranges, etc.?  

Answer:  Yes

54. Please provide an estimated total hours worked by contingent workers for the previous year,  

along with an estimate for the current year? 

Answer:   No. CTPF is unable to disclose an estimated total hours worked by contingent workers for the 

previous year, along with an estimate for the current year. The services solicited in the current RFP are a 

project specific need.  

55. What are your average time-to-fill rates? Are there any positions which tend to be challenging to  

fill?  

Answer: This is a project specific need.  This information has not been tracked.

56. What is the average length of assignment?  

Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 9 above. 

57. Can CTPF provide any significant changes in business expected in the upcoming years that could impact 

labor spend or hiring volume 

Answer: No.

58. Could CTPF clarify what types of background/drug screens are required? 

Answer:   CTPF requires the background check to include social security verification, prior employment 

verification, educational verification, and criminal history.

59. Is there a CTPF-specific vendor used for background/drug testing, or can the vendor utilize its  

own identified processes? If there is a specific vendor, what is the cost per test?  
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Answer:  CTPF prefers vendors to utilize their own identified process and require that the following 

information be included in the background check: social security verification, prior employment 

verification, educational verification, and criminal history.  

60. Does CTPF expect vendor to provide timecard management or time clocks or does CTPF intend to 

leverage an existing internal time management process?  

Answer: Please refer to Answer No. 23 above.

61. Please specify expectations for orientation prior to the start of a contingent resource’s  

assignment. Please also define any on-going training requirements and associated frequency of  

distribution? 

Answer: Job related training will be provided by departments, and Human Resources will provide office 

related training.  

62. What are CTPF’s expected payment terms? 

Answer: CTPF’s standard payment terms are 30 days, however, given the unique circumstances of the 

services solicited in the RFP, CTPF will consider payment terms contained in the written submissions. 

63. What is CTPF’s expected invoicing schedule (weekly, bi-weekly, monthly)?  

Answer: Weekly 

64. Does CTPF envision paying with a Purchasing Card? 

Answer: No

65. Should funding for background checks be included in our mark-up or billed back separately?  

Answer: CTPF does not fund background checks performed by agencies such as those considered in the 

RFP solicitation; and therefore, these costs shall not be included in your mark-up and shall not be billed 

back separately to CTPF.  It is presumed that background checks are conducted as a standard on-boarding 

practice in your organization’s regular business practices for the purpose of placing candidates with 

multiple organizations other than exclusively with CTPF.

66. Please describe any overriding factors that tend to impact pay rates, length of assignments, or  

bill rates at your organization, such as federal/state acts, union requirements, and/or CTPF 

guidelines?  

Answer:  None to the best of CTPF’s knowledge. 

67. Does CTPF have mandatory PTO for contingent labor? If so, what is the expectation and does  
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CTPF want this billed separately or factored into the markup/bill rate?  

Answer: Please refer to Answer No. 27 above.

68. Will CTPF be providing all equipment and work spaces needed for office-based positions 

Answer: Please refer to No. 28.


